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Independent Auditor’s Report

To
The Members of
Simplex Infra Development Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Simplex Infra

Development Private Limited(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31"March,

2017 the Statement of Prefit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Cash

Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended ang a summary of significant

accounting policies and cther explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘standalone Ind As
) financial statements’).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flowsand changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder. :

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

) Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rutes made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical rejuirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence atout the amounts and the
disclosures in the standzlone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone
Ind AS financial staternents that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Director’s, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the stardalone Ind AS financial
statements. -

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
) manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
’ generally accepted in India including the Ind AS,

1. oftthe state of affairs (financial position) as at 31* March, 2017,

2. its loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income) for the year ended on )
that date,

3. its cash flows for the year ended on that date and

4. the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure- ‘A’, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the said
) order;

2)  Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. '

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the
statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule issued thereunder;
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€) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2017 from being appointed as director under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies

Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our report in ‘Annexure-
B’; and

g) with respect to ths other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iii.

iv.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

the Company has provided requisite disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial
staternents as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period
from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and
relying on management representation, we report that the disclosures are in accordance
with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the
management — Refer Note 19 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

For H.S.Bhattacharjee& Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No 322303E

) H.S.Bhattacharjee

Partner

Mem.No 050370
Place: Kolkata

Dated:29th May, 2017
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Annexure- ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Simplex Infra Development
PrivateLimited (the Company) for the year ended on 31/03/2017. We report that;

d)

g)

h)

1)

Since the Company does not have any tangible fixed assets, clause (2), (b) and (¢) of section (i)
of para 3 of the Order is not applicable.

Since the Company does not hold any inventory, section (ii) of para 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
hascomptied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans
and investments made.

Since the Company has not accepted any deposits, section (v) of para 3 of the Order is not
applicable,

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during
the year. As informed to us, there are no undisputed statutory dues payable which are
outstanding, at the year end for a period of more than six months fromthe date they became
payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no statutory dues payable which are remaining outstanding as at
March 31, 2017 and have not been deposited on account of any dispule.

As the Company dces not have any borrowings from any financial institution or bank nor has it
issued any debentures as at the balance sheet date, the provisions of Clause 3 (viii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company: did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year,

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.
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H.S.Bhattacharjee
Partner

Mem.No 050370
Place: Kolkata
Dated:29th May, 2017
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According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for any managerial remuneration
in the books of account,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
I'77 and Section 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable. .

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For H.S.Bhattacharjee& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 322303E

Kamalalaya Centre, Room No. 316, 3rd Floor, 156A, Lenin Sargni, Kolkafa -700 013
Tele Fax : (033) 2215-9323 1 0832, E-mail : hsbhatiacharjee@gmail.com
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Annexure-‘B’ to the Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Simplex Infra
Development Private Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31™ March 2017 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Comipany for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘ECAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013, ’

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financia! Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonabie assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
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that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonablé detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

- transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial staiements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financiai Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internai
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as of March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For H.S.Bhattacharjee& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 322303E

,@P/\(H/\

H.S.Bhattacharjee
Partner

Mem.No 050370
Place: Kolkata
Dated:29th May, 2017

Kamalalaya Centre, Room No. 316, 3rd Floor, 156A, Lenin Sargni, Ko!kafa -700 013
Tele Fax : (033) 2215-9323 / 0832, E-mail : hsbhatlacharjee@gmail.com



SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED})

Membership Number: 80370
Kolkata, 29th May,2017

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017 Amount in Rs.
Particulars Notes As at 3ist As at 31st March, As at 1st
March, 2017 2016 April, 2015
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment - - -
Intangible assets under development - . -
Financial assets
i Investments 2 687,732,000 687,732,000 647,732,000
iL Loans - - -
ii. Other financial assets - - -
Deferred tax assets - - -
Other non-current assets 3 51,000,000 51,000,000 100,000,000
Total non-current assets 738,732,000 738,732,000 787 732,000
Current assets
Inventories - -
Financial assets
i. Investments 4 - 4,353,484 4,677,191
i,  Trade receivables - - -
ii. Cashand cash equivaents 5 22 449 64,528 27,393
iv. Bank balances other than {jii) above - - -
v, Loans 6 4,500,000 - -
vi. Otherfinancial assels 7 73,426 - 106,000
Current tax assets (net) 8 4,448 2,956 2,956
Other current assets - - -
Total current assets 4,540,323 4,426,278 4,807,540
Total assets 743,272,323 743,158,278 792,539,540
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share Capital 9 845,900,000 B45,9C0,000 845,900,000
Other equity
Reservas and Surplus 10 {104,231 ,535) (102,800,630 {53,424,210)
Other reserves - c- -
Total equity 741,668,465 743,059,370 792,475,780
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
Finarcial Liailities
i Borrowings - - -
ii.  Other financial liabilities - . -
Provisions - - -
Employee benefit obligations . - - -
Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) - - -
Other non-current liabilities - - -
Total non-current liabilities - N -
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
i.  Bomowings - - -
ii. Trade Payables 11 31,500 37,225 31,500
ifi.  Other financial lizbilifes 12 1,568,858 17,091 28,750
Prov sions - - .
Current tax liabilities - - -
Other current liabibties 13 3,500 4,592 3,500
Total current liabilities 1,603,358 58,908 63,750
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities 743,272,323 743,158,278 792,639,540
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even The accompanying Notes arz an integral part of these
date. financial statements.
For H.S.Bhattacharjee & Co.
Firm Ragistration Number: 322303
Chartered Accountants L
X e K —-"1)5"’—"6 LW g“"\
{H.5.Bhattacharjee} Uma Kant Tiwary R.K.Bagri L.K. Kothari
Pariner Sacretary Director Director



SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPNENT LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LCSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Amount in Rs

Year ended 31st

Year ended 31st

Particulars Notes  tarch, 2017 March, 2016
Continuing operations
Revenue from Operations - -
Other Income 14 233,609 181,303
Total Revenue /income 233,609 181,303
Expenses 7
Construction Materials Consumed - -
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes in Inventories of Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade - -
Employee benefits expense 15 47,050 457,350
Finance Costs -
}  Depreciation and amartisation expense - -
Other expenses 16 1,617 464 49 100,373
Total Expenses 1,664,514 49,557,723
Profit before Exceptional {tems and Tax {1,430,905) (49,376,420)
Exceptional ltems - -
Profit before Tax {1,430,905) {49,376,420)
Income tax expense
-Current Tax - -
" -Deferred Tax - -
Total Tax Expense - .
Profit for the year (1,430,905) {49,376,420)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year {1,430,905) (49,376,420)
'Tlarnings per equity share for profit from continuing operation INR INR
‘Basic eamings per share’ - 21 (0.02) {0.58)
Diluted earnings per share 21 (0.02) (0.58)

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred

to in our report of even date. 1 these finandal statements.

For H.8.Bhattacharjee & Co.
Firm Registration Number: 322303E
Chartered Accountants

— W =< ‘-\6 i

The accomganying Notes are an integral part of

o m—i
(H.S.Bhattacharjee) Uma Kant Tiwary R.KBagri ——tiiKothart—
Partner Secretary Director Director

Membership Number; 50370
Kolkata, 28th May,2017
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SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED}
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Amount in Rs
Notes Year ended 315t March, 2017 Year ended 315t March,2016
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

r
Profit before Income Tax from

Continuing Operations 1,430,805} (49,376.420)
Profit before income tax {1,£30,905) (49,376,420)
Adjustments for:
Provision for Ciminution in camying amaunt of Invesiments - . 48,000,000
Interest an iCO Given (14.918) -
Dividend income from Current tnvestmenis {218,591) {181.303)

{223,608) 48,818,697
Operating Profit hefore Working Carital Changes {1,664,514) (557.723)

Change In operating assets and fabillties
{ Increass ) / Decrease Trade and Cther Recelvables - -

Increase / { Decrease ) in Trade and Oher Payables 1,544,350 {4,842}
1,544,950 54.342[
Cash generated from operations {119,564) (562,565)
ncome Taxes (Paid) / Refund - .
Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activitles {119,564} {562,565)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inter Corporate Deposit Given . (4,500,000}
Sale of Investments 4,577,185 600,000
Net Cash outflow frem Investing Activifies 77,185 600,000
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finanee Cost - . -
Net Cash outflow from Financing Activities - -
Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equlvatents 42,379) 37435
D. Effects of Exchange rate changes on
Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
127378) T avass
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March, 2016 64,828 27393
Cash and Cash Equivaients as at 31st March, 2017 22,449 142,379} 84,828 37.435

This 1= the Cash Flow Statement refermed to in our report of even data.

For H.5.Bhattacharjea & Co.
Fmn Registration Number 222303E

Chartered Accountants

— T \6% \}m@\w\
Uma Kant Tiwary R. K.Bagr»-—-"'t‘K'KET.ﬁ___‘
Secretary Director Director

(H.S.Bhattacharjee)
Pariner

Membership Mumber: 50370
Wolkata, 29t May,2017
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SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Statement of changes in Equity
A. Equity share capital

Notes
As at 1st April 2015 9 845,900,000
Change in equity share capital -
As at 31st March, 2016 845,900,000
Change in equity share capital -
As at 31st March, 2017 845,900,000
B. Other equity
Reserves & Other reserves
surplus
Total other
Particulars Notes REta.l ned equity

earnings
Balance at 1 April 2015 10 {53,424,210) - (53,424,210)
Profit for the year (49,376,420) - (49,376,420}

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31st March 2016

Balance at 1st April 2016

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 31st March 2017

{49,376,420)

(49,376,420}

(102,800,630)

{102,800,630)

(102,800,630)
(1,430,905)

(1,430,905)

(102,800,630)
{1,430,905)

(1,430,905)

{104,231,535)

(104,231,535)
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SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
{FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)

Notes to the Financilal Statements

1. Significant Accounting Policies

11

12

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

COMPANY OVERVIEW ANL SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Simplex Infra Development Private Limited ( hereinafter refemed as ' the Company ‘) is a Private Company within the meaning of
Section 2 {68 ) of the Companies Act , 2013 having its Registered Office at 27, Shakespeare Sarani , Kotkata - 700017

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

i} Compliance with IND-AS.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards | hereinafter referred {o as the ' Ind
AS'] as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affatrs pursuant to sectlon 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies
{ Indlan Accounzing Standards ] Rules , 2015 and Companies [ Indian Accounting Standards ] Amendment Rules , 2016.

The Financial Statements upto year ended 21.3.2016 were prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards notfied under
Companies (Accounting Stardards) Rules 2006 {as amended) and ciher relevant provisicn of the Act. These financial statements for
the year ended 31st March , 2047 are the.first financial statements prepared under Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and the accounting poficies are applied consistently o all the pericds
presented in the financial statements including the preparation of the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at 1st April , 2015 being the
‘date of transitlon to Ind AS'. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company™s normal
operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Companies Act

li) Historical cost convention

The financial statements are srepared under the historical cost convention method unless otherwise indicated.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a {inancial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

The Company recognizes a financial Insirument in its Balance Sheet when it becomes pary to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All financial assets and liabililies are recognized initially at fair vatue, except that do not contain a significant financing
component are measured at lransaction price.

Subsequent measurement

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies & financial asset and liakiliies in accordance with the below criteria:

i. The Company's business model for managing the financial asset and

ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset and Liabilities.

Based on the above criteria, ihe Company measures its financial assets and liabilities into the folowing categories:

i. At amortized cost

ii. Af fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCH

ifi. At fair value through profitor lass (FVPL)

Derecognition of financiat asset:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires or the Company

fransfers its confractuat rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantially ransferred all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset .

Derecognition of financial liabili

The Company derecognises a financial liability when the obEgaticn under the Hability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cheques in hand , bank balances , demand ceposits with banks where the original
maturity is three months or less and other short term highly liguid investments.

PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company recognises a Jrovision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably required an autfiow of
resources and a refiable esimate can be made of the amount of the abligation, A disclosure ‘or a contingent liabitity is made when
there is a possible abligation or a preseni obligation that may, but probably will not, require an ouiflow of resources or there is present
obligation, reliable estimate of the amount of which cannot be made, Where there is a possible obligation or a present obigation and
the likelihoad cf cutflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure for contingent liability s made.

CURRENT TAX

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period. Cument tax is measured using {ax rates that
have been enacied by the end of reporting period for the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

OTHER INCOME
Dividend Income on investment is accounted for when the right 1o receive the payment is established

Interest income is recognised using the Effective Interest Rate ( EIR ) methed.
CLAIMS AND COUNTER CLAIMS

Claims and Counter claims (related to customers), including those under arbitration are accounted for an their final dispasal, Other
cantract related claims are recegnised when there is reasonable certainty as to thei recoverability.




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)

Notes to the Financlal Statements

1. Significant Accounting Poficies

1.9

1.11

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharehclders by the weighted
average number of equity sharzs outstanding during the period. Eamings considered in asceriainirg the Company's eamings per share
is the net profit or loss for the pericd, The weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the period and for all periods
presented is adjusied for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares, it any, that have changed
the number of equity shares cuistanding, without a comresponding change in resources. For the pupose of calculating difuted eamings
per share, the net profit or I3ss for the perod aitributable o equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding dusing the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

SEGMENT REPORTING
There is no reportable segment available since the enterprise is engaged In construction business only and is geographicaily located in
a s'ngle place.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Ind AS 19 is not applicable to the enterprise.
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Amountin Rs.
Note 2 : Non-current Investments
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, As at 1st
2017 2018 April, 2015
Unguoted
Investments in Equity Instruments (At Cost)#
5,02,73,200 (31.03.2016: 5,02,73,200 ; 01.04.2015 : 5,02,73,200) 652,732,000 652,732,000 652,732,000
Equity Shares of Shree Jagannath Expressways Private Limited of
Rs.10/- Each
99,90,000 (31.03.2016: 99,90,000 ; 01.04.2015 : 50,90,000) Equity §9,900,000 99,900,000 50,900,000
Shares of Maa Durga Expressways Private Limiled of Rs.10/- Each
Less : Provision for diminution in carrying amount of Investments (59,900,000) (99,900,000) {50,900,000)
35,00,000 (31.03.20186: 35,00,000 ; 01.04.2015 : 35,00,000} Equity 35,000,000 35,000,000 35,000,000
Shares of Jaintia Highway Private Limited of Rs.10/- Each
Tptal 687,732,000 687,732,000 687,732,000
.d!dilional Details:
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 687,732,000 687,732,000 687,732,000
99,900,000 99,900,000 50,900,000

Aggregate pravision for diminution in carrying amourt of Invesiments

Investments carried at Deemed cost based on previous GAAP camrying amount as at 1st April, 2015 8




[

SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELCPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 3 ;. Other non-current assets Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As af 31st As at 01st

March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Capital advances 51,000,000 51,000,000 51,000,000
Advance against Investment - - 49,000,000
Total 51,000,000 51,000,000 100,000,000




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
{FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 4 : Current Investments Amountin Rs

As at 31st As at Jist As at 01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015

Qther than Trade Investments
Invesiments in Mutual Funds

Nil (2016 : 4,31,534.03 ; 2015 4,63,088.24) units of LIC
Nomura Mutual Fund - Daily Dividend Plan ) 4,353,494 4.677.191

Total - 4,358,494 4,677,191




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 5 : Cash and cash equivalents

Amountin Rs

As at 31st As at st As at 01st
March, 2017 NMarch, 2016 Apnl, 2015
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 69 2,069 2,105
Balances with Banks
-in current accounts 22,380 62,759 25,288
22,449 64,828 27,393

Total Cash and cash equivalents




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
{(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 6 : Loans

Amountin Rs

As at 31st As at 31st As at01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Unsecured, Considered Good
intercorporate Deposits 4,500,000 - -
Tatal 4,500,000 - -




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 7 : Other current financial assets

Amount in Rs

As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
. March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Receivable fram LIC Nomura Mutuat Fund - - 100,000
Accrued Interest on Deposit 13.426 - -
Total other financial assets 13,426 - 100,000
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{FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 8 : Current tax assets (net) Amount in Rs
As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Advance tax (net of Provision) 4,448 2,956 2,956
Closing Balance 4,448 2,956 2,956
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{FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOFMENT LIMITED)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 9 : Share capital
Authorised share capital

Amountin Rs-

Number of Amount
Share
Equity share capital (Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each)
As at 1 April 2015 120,000,000  1,200,000,000
Increase during the year - -
As at 31 March 2016 120,000,000  1,200,000,000
Increase during the year - -
As at 31 March 2017 120,000,000  1,200,000,000
‘) Movements in equity share capital
Number of Amount
Share
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up: 1
As at 1 April 20156 84,590,000 845,900,000
Increase during the year - -
As at 31 March 2016 84,590,000 845,300,000
Increase during the year - -
As at 31 March 2017 84,590,000 845,900,000

(i} ~ Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has one class of equity shares of Rs.10/- each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.

(i) Details of Equity Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Corﬁpany

/ As at 31st As at 01st
Details of shareholder March, 2017 March, 2016  Aprii, 2015
(1) Simplex Infrastructures Limited 74,590,000 74,590,000
£8.18% 88.18%
(2) Simplex Infrastructures - L.L.C 10,000,000 10,000,000
11.82% 11.82%
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{FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED})
Notes to the Financial Statements

Amountin Rs
Note 10 : Reserves and Surplus '

As at 31st As at 3ist As at ist
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015

Retained Earmings

Balance at the heg'inning of the year {102,800,630) (53,424,210) (2,351,540)
Net profit for the period (1,430,805) {49,376,420) {51.072,670)
Balance at the end of the year (104,231,535)  (102,800,630) (53,424,210)
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(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Amountin Rs
Note 11 : Trade Payables
As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
. March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Qutstanding dues to Related parties - - -
Outstanding dues to others 31,500 37,225 31,500
Total 3,500 37,225 31,500
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 12 : Other current financial liabilities Amountin Rs
As at 31st As at 3ist As at 01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Due to related party
Simplex Infrastructures Limited 1.568.858 2,216 1,800
Employee related liabilites ) - 14,875 26,950
Total 1,568,858 17,091 28,750
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{FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
MNotes to the Financial Statements

Note 13 : Other current liabilities Amountin Rs
As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Statutory Dues { TDS, efc) 3,500 4592 3,500
Total 3,500 4,592 3,500




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 14 : Other Income

Amount in Rs

Year ended 31st

Year ended 31st

March, 2017 March, 2016
Dividend income from investments 218,691 181,303
Interest Income 14,918 -
Total 233,609 181,303




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED}
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 15 : Employee benefit expense

Amount in Rs

Year ended 31st

Year ended 31st

March, 2017 March, 2016
Salaries, wages and bonus 47,050 442325
Staff welfare expenses - 15,025
Totai 47,050 457,350
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(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
"Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 16 : Other Expenses

AmountinRs

Year ended 31st

Year ended 31st

March, 2017 March, 2016
Filing Fees 1,200 5,400
Legal & Professional Charges 11,250 11,201
Remat Charges 1,551,350 -
Rates & Taxes 8,200 4,400
Bank Charges - 86
Printing & Stationery - 93
Provision for diminution in value of long-term Investments - 49,000,000
Insurance - 1,210
Local Conveyance - 15,535
Miscellanecus Expenses ( Refer Note 16 ( 2 ) below ) 45,464 62,448
Total 1,617,464 49,100,373

Note 16(a): Details of Payment to Auditors

Amount in Rs

Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2017 March, 2016
Payment to auditors
As auditor:
Audit fee 40,250 39,900
Total payment to auditors 40,250 39,900




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
{(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED) . ’

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 17 (a): Fair value measurement

Financial Instruments by category Amount in Rs
As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 As at 01st Apnril, 2015

FVPL FVOCI  |Amortised Cost FVPL FVOCI A"‘g:s'fe" FVPL FVOCI  |Amortised Cost
Financial assets
investments in Mutual Funds ' - - - 4,358,494 - - 4677191 - -
Cash and Cash equivalents - - 22,449 - - 64,828 - . 27,393
Loans - - 4,500,000 - - - - - -
Other financial assets - - 13,426 - - - - - 100,000
Total Financial Assets - - 4,535,875 4,358,494 - 64,828 4677191 - 127,393

Financial liabitities
Trade payables - - 31,500 - - 37,225 - - 31,500
Others - - 1,568,858 - - 17,091 - - 28,750

Tota! Financial Liabilities - - 1,600,358 - - 54,316 - - 60,250




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED s
{FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED) St
Notes to the Financial Statements

-~

Note 17 {b): Falr value hierarchy Amount in Rs

&

This acctlon oxplalng the judgements and estimales made In detemmining the fair vatues of tha financlal instnimants that are (a) recagnised and measured at teir vatue and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which falr values are discdlosed In the financial
slataments. To provide an Indication atoul the reflabllity of the Inputs used In determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial Instruments Inle the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each fevel follows
undemaeath the table.

At 31 March 2017 At 31 March 2016 At 01 Aprit 2015
2:::::: ‘f’:‘;i‘:’32:1':;:'“"::;“:‘"::’"""’ atfalrvalue | ) ovall Lavel I Level i Total Levell Laval Levet fi Total Lovel| Level l Level Il Total
Financial assets
Investments In Mutual Funds - - - - 4,358,484 - - 4,358,494 4,677,191 - - 4,677,191
Total Financlal Assets : - . - - 4,358,494 - . 4,358,494 4,677,191 - - 4,677,191
Financial lisbllitles
Totat Financlal Liabliltfes - B - - - - - - - - . -




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 17 (¢ ): Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Amount in Rs

At 31 March 2017

At 31 March 2016

At 01 April 2015

T ot o iocromnt - | v || Farvae | CROTY | pairvawe | SR | Fairvalus
Financlal assets

Trade receivables - - - -
Cash and Cash equivalents 22,449 22,449 64,828 64,828 27,393 27,393
lLoans 4,500,000 4,500,000 - - - -
Other financial assets 13,426 13,426 - - 100,000 100,000
Tota! Financial Assets 4,535,875 4,535 875 64,828 64,828 127,393 427,393
Financlal liabilities

Trade payables 31,500 31,500 37,225 37,225 31,500 31,500
Others 1,568,858 1,568,858 17.091 17,091 28,750 28,750
Total Financial Liabilities 1,600,358 1,600,358 54,316 54,316 60,250 60,250

The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities measured at Amortised cost in financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the
company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eveniually be received or setiled.

Iy



SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOFMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Amount in Rs
18 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK NANAGEMENT

a) Credit risk
‘ Credif risk refers to risk that a courterparly will default en its contractual obligation resulting in_ financial loss te the company . Credit risk
| arises primarily from financial assets such as Trade Receivables , Bank Balances and Other Financial Assets.

At each reporting date , the Company measures loss allowance for certain class of financial asseis based on historical trend |, industry
practices and the business environment inwhich-the Company operates.

Credit risk arising from Bank Balances and Other Financial Assats is limited because the counterparties are banks and recognised
companies with high credit worthiness.

b) Liquidity risk *
Liguidity risk is ihe risk that the Company will face in mesting its obligations associated with financlal ffabilities and are seffled by deiivering
cash and other financial assets. The Company managss its liquidity sk by ensuring that the cash and banks balances and other sources
are adequate to meet its working capital regquirements.

The fable beiow provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial Rabilities as of 31 March 2017

Contractual maturities of financial liakilities Less Than 1 1-2 year 2-4 years 4 years & Tatal
year atove

Non-derivatives

) Trade payabies 31,500 31,500
Others 1,568 BS8 1,568,858

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of 31 March 2016

Contractual maturities of financial llabilities Less Than 1 1-2 year 24 years 4 years & Total
year above

Non-derivatives

Trade payabies 37,225 37,225

Others 17,091 17,091

Total non-derivative liabilities 54 316 - - - 54 316

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of 01 April2015

Contractual maturities of financial liabilitles Less Than 1 1-2 year 2-4 years 4 years & Tatal
year above

Non-deryafives

Trade payables 31,500 31,500
Others 23,750 28750
Total non-derlvative liabillties 6,250 - - - 80,250

c) Market risk .
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instrument will fluctuale because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk : Interest rate risk , currency risk and other price risk.

Total non-derivative tabilities 1,600,358 - - - 1,600,358
|
1
|

,} i) Foreign currency risk
Fareign currercy risk is the risk that the fair value or fuiure cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate due to charges in foreign exchange
rates. The Company is not exposed to foreign currency risk as all of its transactions are in Indian Rupee.

Interest rate risk

\merest rate risk arises when ihe fair valus or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market inlerest
rates, As the Company has no varable interest-bearing assets or liabilittes, the Company’s income, expenses and cash flows are
independent of thanges in market interest rates.

=

iif) Other price risk
The Company's exposure 1o securities prize risk arises from investments in mutual funds held by the Company anc classified in the balance
sheet as FVFL

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changesin Net Asset Value (NAVS) as at year end for investments in mutual funds.

Particulars F.Y 2018 47 | F.Y 2015 -16
5% increase in NAV would increase the profit before tax by - 217,925
5% dacrease in NAV would decrease the profit before tax by - (217,925)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 19: Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes Amount in Rs
SBNs Other denomination Total
notes

Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2018 2,000.00 63.00 2,069.00
{ +) Permitted receipts - - -

(- ) Permitted Payments - - -
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 2,000.00 - 2,000.00
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 52.00 69.00

SBNs have the same meaning as provided in the Nofification of Government of India, the Ministry of Finance in the
Department of Economic Affairs number S.0. 3407 (E) dated 8th November, 2016.

The disclosures with respects to 'Permitted Receipts' , 'Permitied Payments’, ‘Amount Deposited in Banks' and
‘Closing Cash in hand as on 30th December, 2016' is understood to be applicable in case of SBNs only.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MNote 20 : First-time adoption of Ind AS

Transition to Ind AS

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The accounting policies set out in note 1
have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, the comparative information presented
in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1
April 2015 (the Company’s date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the
amounts reported previgusly in financial statermenis prepared in accordance with the ac¢counting standards natified under
Companies (Accounting Standardst Rules, 2006 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAF or Indian
GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position,
financial perfermance and cash flows is set out in the notes 20 (a) , (&) & (c).

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 opfional exemptions and mandatory exceptions apglied in the transition from previous
GAAP to Ind AS.

A.11nd AS optional exemptions

A.1.1. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

Ind AS 101 allows z first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying amount of its investments in subsidiaries, jeint
ventures and associates as recognised in the separate financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured
as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Accordingly, the Company hzs elected to measure all of its investments in subsidiaries ard associates as recognised in the
separate financial statements at their previous GAAP carrying value.




SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(FORMERLY SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT LIMITED)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 20 : First-time adoption of Ind AS

(a}: Reconciliation of Total equity { Shareholder's fund )

Amountin Rs

As at As at
31st March , 1st April ,
2016 2015
Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP 743,099,370 792,475,790
Add / (Less): Adjustment on account of Ind AS - -
Total Adjustments - -

Total equity {(shareholder's funds) as per ind AS 743,099,370  792.475,750
{ b): Reconciliation of Income Statement

For the Year

ended 31st

March, 2016
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP (49,376,420}
Adr {(Less). Adjustment on account of Ind AS -
Tc _Adjustments -
Profit after tax as per Ind AS (49,376,420)
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period {49,376,420)
(¢ ) Impact of Ind AS adoption on the statements of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2016

Previous Adjustments Ind AS
GAAP

Net cash flow from operating activities (562,565) - (562,565)
Net cash flow from investing activities 600,000 - 600,000
Net cash flow from financing activities - - -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 37,435 - 37,435
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2015 27,393 27,393
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2016 64,828 - 64,528
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Fil
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{h)
©
i
{a)
{b)

2

23

Amount in Rs.

Campulatiop of Earnings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted}
2016 - 2047 2015 - 2016
Racke
(i) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 84,590,000  B4,580,000
{il) Number of Equity Shares lssued during the year - -
{ii) Number af Equily Sharea at lhe end of the year 4,590,600 84,590,000
{iv) Welghted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 84,690,000 84,590,000
{v) Face Valua of aach Equity Share (In Rs.) . 0 10
Profit / { Laes } afar Tax (1,430,905) {48,376,420)
Basie Earning per Equily Share [{(B)/(a}{iv)] {0.02) {0.58)
Dlluted '
Dilutive Potenilal Equity Shares . -
Diluted Earnings p#r Equity Share [Same as (1)(c) above) {0.02) (0.58)
Related Party Disclosuras as per Ind AS 24
Name of the Related Party Relatlonship
Simplex Infrastructuras Limited Holding Company
Shrea Jagannath Exprassways Private Limiled Assoclate Company
Maa Qurga Expressways Private Limied Subsidiary Company
Jaintia Highway Private Lmited Subsidiary Company
Transaclions during the year Balance outstanding at the year end
Nama and Relailonship For the year Investment Provision for Reimbursement | Ason Nencurient Cther Trade Othed current
made during the | dimtnutlon In valua of |Rafund of Expenams {invesimeants { nei of finchoial Pwyables financial
yaar long-term invesiment (Net} provislon } asaels Habilities
Holding Company
Simplex Infrastructurses Limited 2016-2017 - - 1,566,642 31,01.2017 - - - 1,568,858
2016-2016 - " B 518 31.03.2016 - - - 2,215
01.04.2015 - - - 1,800
Associate Company
Shree Jagannath Expressways 2016-2017 - - - 31.03.2017 662,732,000 - - -
Private Limited 2015-2016 - . - 31.03.2018 652,732,000 - - -
01.04.2015 652,732,000 - - -
Subsidiary Company
Maa Durga Expressways Private | 2016-2017 . - - 31.03.20%7 - . . -
Limited 2015-2016 49,000,000 49,000,064 - 31.03.2016 - - - -
01.04.2015 - - - -
Subsldlary Company
Jaintia Highway Private Limited 2016-2017 - 31.03.2017 315,000,000 - - -
20152016 - - - 31.03.21M6 35,000,000 - - -
01.04.2045 35,000,000 - -
Total 2016-2017 - - 1,566,642 31.03.2017 687,732,000 - - 1,568,858
2015-2016 49,000,006 49,000,00C &,516 31.03.20%6 6B7,732,000 - - 2,216
01.04.2015 687,722,000 - - 1,800 4

Previous year's figuras ara reclassified, where necessary, to conform to the current yaar's classification.

For H.S.Bhattacharjea & Co.
Flrm Reglsiration Number: 322363E
Chartargd Accounlanis

Uma Kant Tiwary R.K.Bagrl

(H.S.Bhattacharjes)
gecrelary Directar

Partner
Membership Number: 50370
Kelkata, 29th May, 2037

L.K.Kotharl
Direcler
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Independent Auditor's Report

To
The Members of
Simplex Infra Development Private Limited

Repori on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audiled the accompanying consclidated Ind AS financial statements of Simplex Infra
Development Private Limited(‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries {collectively referred to
as the ‘Company’ or ‘the Group’), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31™March,
2017 the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
{hereinafter referred to as ‘consolidated Ind As financial statements'). :

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act’)
that give a true and fair visw of the consolidated financial position, consoiidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity
of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued there under. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and the design, implementztion and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based
on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial confrol relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evajuating the

Kamalalaya Centre, Rcom No. 316, 3rd Floor, 156A, Lenin Sargni, Koika_ta -700013
Tele Fax : (033) 2215-9323 / 0832, E-mail : hsbhattacharjee@gmail.com
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Chartered Accountants

appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Hoiding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and approgpriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention fo Note 12 & 18 to the consclidated Ind AS financial statements regarding
outstanding balances as at 31% March, 2017 on account of retention maney not due for collection
under respective contracts and liability towards retention money that have been accounted for at
transaction value and disclosed under Other Current Assets / Other Current Liabilities respectively
and we are in the agreement with the views of the management as set out in the said Note.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in ¢onformity with the acccunting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, :

1. ofthe state of affairs (consolidated financial position) of the Group as at 31* March, 2017,

2. its loss {consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income) for the
year ended on that date,

3. its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date and
4. the consclidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date,
Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements/ financial information of two subsidiaries whose financial
statements/ financial information reflect total assets of Rs.440 Lakhs and net assets of Rs.373 Lakhs
as at March 31, 2017, totel revenue of Rs.45 Lakhs, total comprehensive income (comprising of (loss)
and other comprehensive income) of Rs. (0.66) Lakhs and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 9 Lakhs
for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The
consolidated Ind AS financial statements also inciude the Group's share of total comprehensive
income {comprising of (loss) and other comprehensive income} of Rs. (138) Lakhs for the year ended
March 31, 2017 as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements; in respect of one
associate company whose financial statements/ financial information have not been audited by us.
These financial statements/ financial information have been audited by other auditors whaose reports
have been furnished to us by the Management, and our apinion an the consclidated Ind AS financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associate, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so
far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regutatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the wark done and the reports of the other auditors.
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Report on Other Lega! and Regulatory Requirements
As required by sub section 3 of section 143 of the Act, we report, to the extent appiicable, that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consalidated
Ind AS financial statements; .

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so far as

it appears from our examination of those books and records of the Holding Company and the
report of other auditors;

¢} the Consolidated balance sheet, the Consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity deait with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained by the holding Company and its subsidiary companies included in the Group
and associate company including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

d} in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act;

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
March 31, 2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies and associate company, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as director under sub-section
{2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act; '

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and associate company, the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our report in '‘Annexure-A’; and ‘

g) with respect to the othar matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact, if any, of pending litigations as at
March 31, 2017 on the consolidated financial position of the Holding Company, Holding
Company's subsidiary companies and associate company which would impact its financial
) position. Refer Note - 26to the consolidated Ind AS financial statemeants.

ii. The Holding Cempany, Holding Company’s subsidiary companies and its associate

company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there _

were any material foreseeable losses.

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, Holding Company's subsidiary companies and
associate company.

i i, Kolkata - 700 013
alalaya Centre, Room No. 318, 3rd Floor, 1564, Lenin Sar_am, .
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For H.S.Bhattacharjee& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 322303E

%

H.S.Bhattacharjee

Partner

Mem.No 050370
Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29th May, 2017
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the Group has provided requisite disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th
November, 2015 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on
management representation, we report that the disclosures are in acceordance with books of
account maintained by the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and associate
company — Refer Note 27 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statzments.
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Annexure-A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act))

In conjunction with our audit of the consoclidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company as of
and for the year ended 31 March 2017, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Simplex Infra Development Private Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its
subsidiary companies as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board cf Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal finarcial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by ICAl and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10y of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internai financial -controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's intemnal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of t
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being made only in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasorable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent fimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemnents due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over finanicial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our audt, in our opinion, the
Holding Company and its Subsidiary companies, have maintained, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls over financial reperting and such intemal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as of 31™ March 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal controls stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matter

Qur aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it felates to two subsidiary
companies and one associate company, companies incorporated in India, is based on the
corresponding reparts of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India. Our opinion is not
qualified in respect of this matter.

For H.S.Bhattacharjee& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No 322303E

Partner

Mem.No 050370
Place: Kolkata

Dated: 29th May, 2017
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES AS AT

31S8T MARCH, 2017
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2017

Amountin Rs.

Particulars Notes As at 31st As at 31st As at st
March, 2017 March, 216 April, 2015
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 . 1,462 1,462 1,462
Intangible assets uncer development 3 31,749,522 31,749,522 31,749,522
investments accountad for using equity methad 4 638,937,910 652,732,000 652,732,000
Financial assets
i Investments - - -
ii. Loans - - -
iii.  Other financial assets - - -
Deferred tax assets - - -
Other non-current assets 5 51,000,000 51,000,000 100,000,006
Total non-current assets 721,688,894 735,482,984 784,482,984
Current assets
Inventories - -
Financial assets
i. Investments 6 2,263,518 8,516,568 6,724,836
ii. Trade receivables 7 - - 1,099,997
iii. Cash and ¢ash equivalents a 4,253,188 3,427,895 2,751,640
iv. Bank balances other than (jii) above - - B
. Loans 9 4,500,000 - -
vi. Ofther financial assets 10 131,426 118,000 218,000
Current tax assets (net} 11 440,854 2,956 209,510
Other current assets 12 5,242,528 5,242,526 15,196,483
Total current assets 16,831,680 156,307,944 26,199,566
Total assets 738,520,445 750,740,929 810,652,550
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 §45,900,0C0 845,900,000 845,900,000
Other equity
Reserves and Surplus 14 (115,860,462) (100,568, 140) (53,137,784)
Other reserves - - -
Equity attributable to owners of the Campany”
Nen-controlling interest © 100,166 38,933 2,054 908
Total equity 730,139,704 745,429,793 794,827 125
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i. Barrowings - - B
i.  Other financial liabilities - - -
Provisions - - -
Employee benefi{ obfigations - - -
Deferred Tax Liabiliies (Net) - - -
Other non-current liabilities - - -
Total non-current liabilities - - -
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Barrowings - - -
ii. Trade Payables 15 5,230,589 5,234,408 9,117,487
fii.  Other financial liabilities 16 2,508,431 24,591 58,750
Provisions - - -
Current tax liabiities 17 97,545 97,545 -
Other current liabifities 18 444 196 4,592 E,679,188
Total current liabilities - 8,380,741 5,361,136 15,855,425
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities 738,520,445 750,780,929 310,682,550

This is the Balance Sheet referred toin our report of even date.

For H.S.Bhattacharjee & Co.
Firm Registration Number: 322303E
Chartered Accountants

(H.5.Bhattacharjee
Partner

Membership Number: 50370
Kolkata, 29th May,2017

The above Balance Sheet sheuld be read in conjunction
witt. the accompanying notes.

Uma Kant Tiwary
Secretary

il
R.K.Bagri
Director

L.K Kothari
Cirector



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Amount in Rs.

Year ended 31st  Year ended 31st

Particulars Note No. March, 2017 March, 2016
Revenua from Operaticns 18 - 1,137,058
Cther Income 20 4,702 185 339,712
Total Revenue /income 4,702,186 1,476,770
EXPENSES

Construction Materials Censumed - -
Changes in Inventories of Wark-in-progress - -
Employee Benefits Expense 21 47,050 457,350
Finance Costs - -

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense - -

Other Expenses 22 5,152,462 48,450,824
Total Expenses 6,199,512 48,908,174
Profit before Share of Profit/ { Loss } of Associates , Exceptional Items and Tax {1,497,325) (47,431,404)
Share of Profit / ( Loss) of Assaciates (13,754,080) -
Profit before Extraordinary [fems and Tax (15,291,415) {47,431,404)
} Exceptional items - -
Profit before Tax (15,291,415) (47,431,404}
Tax Expense
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -

Total Tax Expense - -

Profit for the year {15,291,415)} [47,431,404)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year {15,291,415) (47,431,404)

Profit / { Loss ) is attributable to :

Owners of Simplex Infra Development Private Limited {15,291,322) (47 .431,355)
Non-controlling Interests {93) {49)
(15,291,415} (47,431,404)

Other Comprehensive Income is attributable to:
QOwners of Simplex Infra Development Private Limited - -
Nan-contrelling interests - -

Total Comprehensive income is attributable to:

Owners of Simplex Infra Development Private Limited (15,291,322) (47,431,355)

Nen-coatrolling inieresis ) (93) {49)

) (15,291,415} {47,431,404)
Earnings per Equity Share [Nominal value per share Rs.10/-(2016: Rs.10/-)]

Basic {Rs.} 26 {0.18) (0.56)

Dituted (Rs.) 26 (0.18) (0.56)

This is the Statement of Profit and toss referred to The above Statermant of Profit and Loss should be read in

in our repert of even date. cenjunction with the accompanying notes

For H.5.Bhattacharjee & Ca.
Firm Registration Number: 322303E
Charizred Accountants

RX Bagri————CRRothari
Director Director

Membership Number. 50370
Kolkata, 29th May,2017
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES

Statement of changes in Equity
A. Equity share capital

Notes
As at ist April 2015 9 845,900,000
Change in equity share capital -
As at 31st March, 2016 845,900,000
Change in equity share capital -
As at 31st March, 2017 845,900,000
B. Other equity
Reserves & Other reserves
surplus
Total other
Particulars Notes REtlﬂ-ﬂed equity

earnings

Balance at 1 April 2015 14 {53,137,784) - (53,137,784)

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31st March 2016

Balance at 1st April 2016

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 31st March 2017

(47,431,356)

(47,431,356)

(47,431,356)

(47,431,358)

{100,569,140}

(100,569,140}

(100,569,140)
(15.291,322)

(15,291,322)

{100,569,140)
(18,231,322}

(15,291,322)

{115,860,462)

(115,860,462)
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND iTS SUBSIDIARIES
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

Amountin Rs
Notes Year ended 31st March 2097 Year ended 315t March, 2016

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before Income Tax from

Continuing Operations (1,497.325) (47.431,404)
Profit before income tax (1,497 325} (47.431,404)

Adjustments for:

Interest income (4,379,380) (17,980
Interest Expenses 4,364,462 -
Loss on zcquisition of a subsidiary - 47,034,072
Liablliies no lenger required written back - (30,000
Dividend Income from current Investment {322,807y (251,732)

337,725 46,624,360
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (1,835,050) . (737,044)

Change in operating assets and liabifties

{ Increase ) { Decrease Trade and Other Receivables - 11,052,854
Increase / { Decrease ) in Trade and Other Payables 2,011,568 (10,561,834)
2,011,588 491,120
Cash generated from aperations . 176,538 {245,924)
Direct Taxes Paid { net of refund ) (436,448) 304,199
Net Cash inflow fram Operating Activities (2£9,908) 58,275

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Inter Corparate Depos’t Given (4,500,000) 600,000

Interest Received 4,364,452 -

Sale of investments 4,577,185 17,980
et Cash outflow from Investing Activites 4,441,647 617,980
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES .

Interest Paid (3,356,445) -
Net Cash outfiow from Financing Activities {3.356.445)
Met Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 825294 678,255

D. Effecis of Exchange rate changes or
Cash and Cash Equivalents - -

815,294 676,255
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st ¥arch, 2016 3,427 @885 2,751,640
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31s{ March, 2017 4,253 188 825,294 3,427,805 676,255

The above Cash Flow Statement is prepared as "per indirect method” specified In [nd AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows"

The above Cash Flow Statement should be read in

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred te in our repori of even date. conjunction with the accompanying notes.

For H.S.Bhattacharjee & Co.
Firm Registration Numter: 322303E

} Charlered Accountants

\Léﬁf"g L , 5': 3‘%&}.}%1\’\

[ ——

{H.S.Bhattacharjee) Uma Kant Tiwary R.K.Bagri L K.Kothari
Partner Secretary Director Directcr
Membership Number: 50370

Kolkata, 29th May, 2017




-

[

CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Significant Accounting Policies

11

12

1.5

16

GROUP CVERVIZW AND SIGNIRCANT ACCOUINTING POLICIES

Simplex Infra Development Private Limited { hersinafter ceforred as ' the Group ') is a Private Company within the meaning of Sedtion 2 ( 63 ) of the
Companies Act, 2013 having its Registared Office at 27, Shakespeare Sarani , Kolkata - 700017.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

i} Compliance with IND-AS. .

These financial statements have been prepared o comply in all material aspecis with Indlan Accounting Standards as prescribad under Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 3 of the Campanies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as anended) and other relevant pravisions of
the Act

The Cansalidatec Financial Statements upto year ended 31.3.2016 were preparec in accordance with the Accountng Standards notified under Companies
{Accaunting Standards) Rules 2006 {as amended) and other relevant pravisian of tha Acl. Thesa financial staterments for the year ended 31st March , 2017
are the first financial statements prepared under Ind AS. Refer Nole 30 for an explanation how the transition from pevious GAAP to Ind AS has affectad the
Graup's financial pesition, financia performance and cash flows.

The Cansolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and the accounting pelicies are applied consistantly ta all the periods presentsd
in the financial statements including the preparation of the apening Ind AS Balancs Sheet as at 1st April, 2015 being the ' date of transition to ing AS . All
assets and fiabilities have been classified as current or non curen: as per the Group’s normal aperating cycie and other criteria as set out in the Companies
Act

ii) Historical cost conventlon
The financial statements ara prepared under the histarical cost convention mathad axcept for cerlain inancial assets liabilities measurad at fair value.

FIXED ASSETS

{a) Tangible Assets

Freehold land is carTied at historcal cost. All olfer items of property, plant and equipment are slated at historical cost less depraciation. Historical cost
includes expenditura that is directy aftributable to the acquisition of the itemns. Cost may also include transfers from equity of any gains or losses on qualifying
cash flow hedges, if any, of foreign currency purchases of property, piant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included i the asset's camying amount or secognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when ¢t is probable that future
gconomic benefils associated wih the item will fiow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measurad reliably. The camying amount of any

component accounted far as a separate asset is de<ecognised when replaced. Al other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
rporiing pericd in which they areincurred.

An asset's carying amount is wytten down immediately to ts recoverable amount if the asset’s camrying amount & greater than its astimated recoverable
amount, Gairs and losses on disposals are determined by comaaring procesds with camying amount These ae incuded in profit or foss within 'Cther
Income/ Expense’.

Transition ta Ind AS

On transitien to Ind AS, the Greup has elected to continue with the camying vahue of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1st April, 2015
measured as per the previcus GAAP and use that camying value as the deemed cos? of the property, plant and equipment.

{ b }intangible Assets
Costs associatet with maintaining software programmes are reccgnised as an expense as incurmed, Oevelopment costs that are directly attibutable to the
daesign and testing of identifiable and unique software products contralled by the entity are recegnised as intangbie assets.

DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATON

Depreciation is provided prorata basis on Straigh: Line Method at the rates determined based on estimated useful lives of tangible assels where appicable,
specified In Schedule il to the Ac with the exception of the fofllow ng items of Plant and Equipment where useful lives hava been determined o be different
than the llves specified in Schedue Il based an technical evaluation carried aut by the Group.

Particulars Useful Lives

Computers . 1 years

Jransition to Ind-AS

Cn transition to (nd-A3, the Group has decided Lo continue with the camying value of all Tangibledntangible assats recagnised as at 1st Apnl 2018 measured
as per the pravious GAAP and use with carrying value as the opening deemed cost of Tangible/ infangible assets as on 15t April2015.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

intangible assets that hava an irdefinite useful e are not subject to amortisation and are tested annuafly for imoairment, ar mare frequently f events or
changes In circumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Cther non-financial assels are tested for impainment whenever events or changes in
circumstances irdicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss i recogrised for fie amount by which the assef’s camying
amount exceeds its recaverable amount. The recoverable amourt s the higher of an asset’s fzir value less costs of disposal znd value i use. For the
purposes of assessing impaiment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there ere separately icentifiable cash nilows which are largely
independant of the cash inflows fom other assets or groups of assets {cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are raviewed
for passible reversal of the impaiment at the end of each reporting period.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

& financial instrument is any contact that gives rise to a financial asset of one entily and a financial liability e equityinstrument of ancther entity.

Financial assets are recognised when the Group becomes a parly ta the contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initlal recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets which are recognised & fair value through profit and toss {FVPL),
its transaction cost are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction cost are atiibued to the acquisition value of the financial
asset

Financial assets are subsequently dlassified as measured at

« amortised cost

- fait value through prefit and loss (FYPL)

« fair value through cther comprehensive income {FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassifed subsequent o their recognition, except if and in the period the Group changesits business madel for managing financial
assets,

Derecogpition of financial asset:

The Group derecognises a finandial asset when the contractual fghts to cash flows from the financlal asset expires or the Group fransfers its contractual
fights ta receive cash flaws af the financial asset and has substantially transferred all Ihe risks and rewards of cwnership of the financial asset.

Derecognition of financial llability
The Group derecognises a financial liability when the obligation under the liabifity is discharged or canceiled or expres.




CONSOLIDATED FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS QF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Significant Accounting Policies

1.7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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Cath and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cheques in hand , bank balances , demand deposils with banks where the original maturity is three months
o-less and other shart term highly liquid investmerits.

PROVISION ANG CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Pravisions are recognised when he Group has a present lagal o~ construcive chligation as a result of 3 past avents and it is probable that an outflow of
resaurces will be required to setlle the obligation and the amount can be reliably esimated, Provisions are not recogrised for future cperating Iosses.

Frovisions are measured at the pesent value of management's best estimates of the expenditure required fo setl2 the present cbligation af te end of the
reporting period. The discount rate used to deterrine the present value is a pre-lax rate that reflects cument market assessments of the time value of money
and the fisk speciic to the fability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of tme is mcognised as imerest expense. Contingent liabilty is rot
eonsidered, However, a disclosure for contingent labilittes is made when there is a possible ebiigation arising from rast events, the existence of which will be
confirmed anly by the accurrence ar non-occuirence of one ar more uncertain future events not whotly within the ccntrol of the Group or a present obiigation
that arises from past avents where it is either not probatle Ihat an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be mads.

CURRENT TAX

Current tax is the amount of incorte taxes payatile in respect of taxable profit for a period. Current tax is measurad using tax rates that have been enacted by
the end of reporiing period for the amounts expecied {o be recovered from or paid io the taxation authorities.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Contract Revenue is recognised ander 'percentage-of-complation methad'. When the ouicome of a construction cantract car be estimated refiably contract
reverwre and coriract costs assaciated with the construction contracts are recognised as ravenue and expenses respectively by referenca to the stage of
completion of the contract activity

When il is probabie that total contract costs will exceed totat cantrect revenue, the expected loss is “ecognised as an expense Immediately.

When the outcome of a canstrudion gontract cannot tie estimated reliably, centract revenue is recognised only to the extent of contract costs incumed that
are likely to be recoverable,

Variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments are included in cantract revenue ta the extent that may have been agreag with the customer and
are capable of being reliably measured.

The stage of completion is measwred by referenca to tha contract casts incumred up to the end of th2 reporling period as a percentage of total estimated costs

for each contract Costs incurred in the year in connection with future activity on a contract are excluded from contract costs in determining the stage of
completion.

OTHER INCOME

Interest income fram deht instnements Is recognsed using the effective intarast rate method. The effective intersst rate is the rate that exacly discounis
estimated future cash receipts threugh the expeciad life of the financial asset ta the gross camying amouni of a financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the entity estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms af the finandal instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but doss not cansider the expected credit losses.

Jividends ara recognisad in proft or loss only when the right ta receive payment is established, itis probable thatthe economic benafits assodated with the
dividend will flow ta the Group, and the amaunt of the dividend can be measured reliably,
CLAIMS AND COUNTER CLAINS

Claims and Counter claims (relatad to customers), including those under arbitration are accounted for on their final disposal. Other contract refated claims
are recognised when there is rezsonable certainly has to their recoverabilty.

SEGMENT REPORTING
There is na repartable segment availabie since the Group is engaged in construction business anly and is geographically focated in a single place.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The undiscounted amount of Skart term Employee Benefits expected to be setled usually within 12 months afte the reporting pearied, in exchange for the
services rendered by amployees is recognised during the peried when the employee renders the service.

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic eamings per share is caleutated by dividing net profit or oss for the period atiributable to equity sharehdders by the weighted average number of
equity shares cutstanding during the period. Eamings considered in ascertaining the Group's eamings per shareis the net prefit or loss fer the pericd. The
weighted average number of equily shares culslanding during the pered and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus sharas, other
than the convesion of poientid equity shares, if any, that hava changed the number of equity shares outstawding, without a comespending change in
resources. For e purpase of czlculating diuted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atinbutable to equity sharehalders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the pariod are ad]usted for the effects of all dilutive potentiai equity shares.

CONSOLIDATION

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the group has control. The group controls an eniity wher the group is exposed to, or has rights to, variatle retums
from its invalvenent with the entity and has the ability fo affect those returns through its power 1o direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are
fully consafidated fom the date an which controt is trans’erred to the group. They are deconsolidated from the date that controt ceases.

Tha group combines the financial staternents of the parent and s subsidiaries line by fine adding together like items of assets, fiabilities, equily, ircome and
expenses. InterGroup transactions, dalances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are efiminated. Unrealised lasses are also
eliminated unless the ransaction provides evidence of an impaiment of the transferred asset, Accounting pelicies of subsidiarles have been chanjed whera
necassary to ensure consistency with the policies adapted by the group.

Non-confrolling iterests in the results and ecuity of subsitiades are shown separalely in the consafidated statement of profit and loss, consofidated
statement of cranges in equily and baiance sheat respectively,

Associates
Assaciates are all entities over which the Group has significant infiuence but not contrat or joint coniral. Invesimen:s in assodiates are accountad for using the
equity methad of accaunting, afer initially being recognised at ccst

Equity method

Linger tne aquity methad of aczounting, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereatier lo recogrise the group’s share of The post-
acquisition profts or lesses of ba investee in proft and loss, and the group's share of ather comprehensive income of the Investee in oliver comprehensive
Income.

‘When ihe group’s share of lostes in an equity-accountad investment equals o- exceeds its interest in the entily, including any ather unsecured long-term
receivables, the group does no: recognise further losses, uniess it has incurred chligations or made payments onbehaif of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions beiween the croup and ils associates are eliininated 1o the extent of the group's interest in these entities. Unreal’sed losses
are also eliminated unless the transacion provides evidence cf an impairment of the asset transferred. Accourling poficies of equity accounted investees
have been changed whare nacessary 1 ensure cansistency with the palicies adopted by the group.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Significant Accounting Policles

Changes In ershi esty

The group lreats rensattions with nan-controling Imerests that do act result In a loss of conirol 85 transactions wit. equity owners of the group. A change in
cwnership interest rasults in an affusiment between the camying amounts of the Sonirofing and ron-controfing interests to reflect ther relative interasts n
the subskliary. Any difference bataeern the amount of the adjustment to non-conolfng interests and any considerzion paid or neceived is recognised within
equity (Note 23).

When the group caases o conscidats or equity account for an investmart because af a loss of contre, Jeint cantral o significant influence, eny rotained
Interest in the endty s remeasured to its falr value with the change in camying amcunt rocagnised 1 profit or loss. This fair vatue becomes the Initia! camyig
amount for the purpeses of subtequently sccowting for the retained Interest as an assodate, int venure or Inancia! asset In addiion, any amounts
praviously recogrised in other conprehenshes incoma in respect of that ently are accounied for as I the group hae directly dispesed of the related assets or
fahiithes. This may mean that previously grised in other prehensive income are reclassified to profit or ks,

If the ownership intarest in an associats |s reduced but foint control or significant infuence Is retained, only a propanjonate share of the amounts previously
recognised In other comprehensiva income are rectassified to peoft or kss where apprapriate.
1.17 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables are recognised nisally at falr vatue and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the efactive interest method, less allowance for
doubiful delts,

1.18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
These amounis reprosent llabilties for goods and services provided to the Group prier to the end of financial year. The amounts are ganerally unsecured.
Trade and ofher payabdles ere pmsented as curren flabiiities unkess payrment is nat due within the Group's operming cycle. They are recognised intialy at
their fair vatue and subsequently measured at amrortised cost using the effsctive imterest method. .




CONSOQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1A Critical estimates and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates,
judgement and assumptions which affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities &s at the balance sheet date,
reported amount of revenue ard expenses for the year and disclosure of contingent asset and liabilities as at the
balance sheet date.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgement are:

(i) Critical estimates

b) Estimated usefu! life of intaagible asseis, property, plant and equipment — Note 1.4
¢} Estimated fair value of financial instruments — Note 28 (a)

d) Recognition of revenue — Note 1.10




in

o

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND TS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Financial Statements :

Note 2 : Property, plant and equipment Amount in Rs.

Computer Total
Year ended 1st April,2015
Gross carrying amount
Cost
Deemed cost as at 1 April 2015 ' 1,462 1,462
Additions during the Year - -

Disposals during the year . -
Other Adjustments during the year .

Closing gross carrying amount ‘ 1,462 1,462

Accumulated Depreciation

Depreciation charge during the year . -
™=posals during the year -
N ‘Aer Adjustments during the year ' -

Closing accumulated depreciation - # -

Closing Net carrying amount 1,462 1,462

Year ended 31 March 2016

Gross carrying amount

Cost :

Deemed cost as at 1 April 2018 1,462 ' 1,462
Additions during the Year - -
Disposals during the year ‘ ' - -
Other Adjustments during the year - -

Closing gross carrying amount 1,462 1,462

Accumulated Depreciation
Depreciation charge during the year - -
Disposals during the year . - .
Other Adjustments during the year - -

Closing accumulated depreciation . - -

Closing Net carrying amount 1,462 1,462

)
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND

ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 3 : Intangible assets under development

Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 Aprif, 2015
Capital Work in Progress - Project Highway
EPC Cost ' - -
Finance Charges 27,403,200 27,403,200 27,403,200
27,403,200 27,403,200 27,403,200
Pre Operative Expenses
Project Bidding Expenses 2,961,036 2,961,036 2,961,036
Consultancy Charges 593,618 993,618 993,618
Trusteeship Expenses 223,874 223,874 223,874
i Custodial Fees 43,821 43 821 43,821
" Traveling Expenses 292,602 292,602 292,602
Rates & Taxes 11,748 11,748 11,748
Bank Charges 2,191 2,191 2,191
Other Expenses 14,000 14,000 14,000
4,542 890 4,542 890 4,542 890
Income from Mutual Fund (196,568} {196,568) (156,568)
Total: 31,749,522 31,749,522 31,749,522

The above represents cost pertaining to development to rights , obtained in consideration for rendering services
for construction of highway projects , to collect toll revenue during concession period in respect of Build -

QOperate - Transfer projects undertaken by the Group
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELCPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Motes to the Financial Statements

Note 4 : Non-current investments

Amount in Rs.
As at 3ist As at 31st As at 15t
March, 2047 March, 2016 April, 2015 -

Trade Investments
Unguoted
Investments in Equity Instruments

Investments in Associates

$,02,75,800 (2016: 5,02,75,800, 2013; 5,02,75,800) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/

each of Shree Jagannath Expressways Private Limited -Fully paid up 638,837,910 1.200,637,132

Less : Adj of Reversal of Capital Reserve In SJEPL - (547 905,132)

1,132,038,624

(479,308,624)

Sub - Total 638,937,810 652,732,000

652,732,000

Other than Trade Investments (Vatued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Unquoted
Others:
Invesiments in Equily Instruments -
Quoted
Others:
Investments in Equity Instrumertts -

Sub - Total .

Total 638,937,910 652,732,000

652,732,000




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND [TS
SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 5 : Other non-current assets Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st

March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Capital advances 51,000,000 51,000,000 51,000,000
Advance against Investment - - 49,000,000
Total 51,000,000 51,000,000 100,000,000




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND [TS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Note & : Current Investments

Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 21st
March, 2017 March, 2016 March, 2015
Other than Trade Investments
Investments in Mutual Funds
Nil (2016.: 4,3~1.,534.03 ; 2015 : 4,63,088.24) units of LIC Nomura Mutual ) 4,358 494 4.677.191
Fund - Daily Dividend Plan
Axis Liquid Fund - Daily Dividend Reinvestment 2,263,516 2,158,074 2,047,645
Total - 2,263,516 6,516,568 6,724,836
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 7 : Trade Receivables Amount in Rs.
As at 31ist As at 31st As at 1st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015

Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated
Trade receivables
Considered Good - - 1,099,897
Considered Doubtful ‘ - - -
Less: Provision for doubtiul debts - - -
Cthers - - -

Total - © . 1,099,597




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 8 : Cash and cash equivalents

Amount in Rs,

As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
March, 2017 “March, 2018 April, 2015
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 79 2079 2,115
Balances with Banks '
-in current accounts 4,253,109 3,425,816 2,749,525
Total 4,253,188 3,427,895 2,751,640
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE

LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 9: Loans

Amountin Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Unsecured, Considered Good
Intercorporate Depasits 4,500,000 - -
Total 4,500,000 . -




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND
iTS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 10 : Other current financial assets Amount in Rs.
As at 31st As at 31st As at<01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Receivable from LIC Nomura Mutual Fund - - 100,000
Security deposils 118,000 118,000 118,000
Accrued Interest on Deposit 13,426 - -

Total other financial assets 131,426 118,000 218,000




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPVMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND
ITS SUBSIDIARIES

MNotes to the Financial Statements

Note 11 : Current tax assets (net) Amountin Rs.
As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015

Advance tax {net of Provision} 440,894 2,356 209,610

Closing Balance - 440,894 2,956 209,610
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND

ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 12: Other Current Assels

Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st

March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Advance To Suppliers Goods & Services - - 3,254,479
Stalutory Advances 5,242,526 5,242,526 5.202,932
Retention held by client { Refer Note (a)} : - - 6.738,072
Closing Balance 5,242,526 5,242,526 15,195,483

Note (a) : Not due for payment as per related terms of contract




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 13 : Share capital and other equity
Authorised share capital

Amount in Rs.

Number of Amount
Share
Equity share capital (Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each)
As at 1 April 2015 120,000,000  1,200,000,000
Increase during the year - -
As at 31 March 20186 120,000,000  1,200,000,000
Increase during the year - -
As at 31 March 2017 120,000,000 1,200,000,000
(i Movements in equity share capital
Number of Amount
Share
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up: _
As at 1 April 2015 84,590,000 845,900,000
Increase during the year - -
As at 31 March 2016 84,590,000 845,900,000
Increase during the year - -
As at 31 March 2017 84,590,000 845,900,000

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has one class of equity shares of Rs.10/- each. Each shareholder is eiigible for one vote per share

held.

(iii) Details of Equity Shares held by shareholders halding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at 01st April,

. As at 31st
Details of sharehold
etalls ot sharenolder March, 2017  March, 2016 2015
(1) Simplex Infrastructures Limited - 74,590,000 74,590,000
88.18% 88.18%
(2) Simplex Infrastructures - L.L.C 10,000,000 10,000,000
11.82% 11.82%
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 14 : Reserves and Surplus

Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year - 479,306,624 383,533,694
Add: Share of Capital Reserve in Associate - 68,598,508 95,772,929
- 547,905,132 479,306,624
Less : Adj for Reversal of Capital Reserve in Associate - 547 905,132 479 306,624
Retained Eamings
Balance at the beginning of the year (100,569,140) (53,137,784) {5,119,075)
?dd: Profit / (Loss) for the year {15,291,322) (47,431,356) (48,018,710}

Less: Apgropriations
Transfer o General Reserve
Balance &t the end of the year

(115,860,462)

(100,569,140)

(53,137,784)

(115,860,462)

{100,569,140)

(53,137,784)

Total

{115,860,462)

{100,569,140)

{53,137,784)
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND
ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Amount in Rs.
Note 15 : Trade Payables

As at 31st - As at 31st As at 01st

March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015

Qutstanding dues to Related parties 5,169,906 5182913 9,080,987
Outstanding dues to others 60,663 51,495° 36,500

Total 5,230,569 5,234,408 9,117,487




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND
ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 16 : Other current financial liabilities . Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015

Simplex tnfrastructures Limited 1,568,858 9,716 1,800

Employee related liabiliies ' - 14,875 26,950

Other Payables ' 1,038,573 - 30,000
Total 2,608,431 24,591 58,750
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 17 : Current Tax Liabilities Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 1st
March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015

Provision for Income Tax {net of advance tax) 97545 97545

Total 97,545 97,545 -




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 18 : Other current liabilities

Amount in Rs.

As at 31st As at 31st As at 01st

March, 2017 March, 2016 April, 2015
Statutory Dues ( Service tax, sales tax, TDS, efc) 444 196 4,592 8,500
Sub - Contractor Retention . - 6,670,688
Total 444,196 4,592 6,679,188




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 1% : Revenue from Operations Amountin Rs.

Year ended 31st  Year ended 31st

March, 2017 March, 2016
Sale of Services
Confract Turnover ' - 1,137,058
Total . - 1,137,058




-t

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND

ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 20 : Other Income

Amount in Rs.

Year ended 31st  Year ended 31st

March, 2017 March, 2016
Dividend income from current investments 322,806 291,732

Interest Income

- On loans and deposits 14,918 17,880
- On others 4,364,462 -
Liabilities no longer raquired written back - 30,000
Total 4,702,186 339,712
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND
ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 21 : Employee benefit expense Amount in Rs.
Year ended 31st Year ended 31ist
March, 2017 March, 2016
Safaries, wages and bonus 47,050 442 325
Staff welfare expenses - 15,025

Total 47,050 457,350
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 22 : Other Expenses

Amount in Rs.

Year ended 31st

Year ended 31st

March, 2017 March, 2016
Filing Fees 3,000. 20,548
General Expenses 83,324 43,235
Legal & Professional Charges 11,250 11,201
Rates & Taxes 17,100 13,300
Bank Charges 1,215 1,618
Printing & Stationery - 93
Insurance - 1,210
Sub-Contractors' Charges - 1,148,004
Statutory Audit Fees and expenses 53,265 58,600
Other Audit Fees and expenses . 5,700
Caonsultation Fees and Expenses 22,627 17,138
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 1,595,859 47.093,342
Telephone Expenses - 19,300
Local Conveyance - 15,535
Misc Interest 4,364,822 -
Total 6,152,462 48,450,824
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE UMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Neto 22 {a] : Interests In other enttles
(1) Interests in sybsidiares

Narne Country of Ownership Interest held by the group Cwnarship [nterest held by non - controliing
Incarporation nteresis
Asat st As at 31s1 | As at 15t April, As 2t ¥t An at 3ist |As at Ist April
March.2017 March , 2016 2018 Mareh, 2017 Mareh |, 3016 2015
A, Subsidianies
Maz Curga Expressways Private Eimited India 50.90% 99.90% 50.90% 0.10% 0.10% 49.10%
Jaewia Highway Private Limiled India saT% 99.72% 99.72% C.2B% 0.26% 0.28%
Maa Durga Expressways Private Limited Jaintia Highway Privata Liritad ]
Summarised Balance Shest As at 315t Az af Jist MarchiAs at1st Apsl, | As at Jst Asat3ist  |As at 1t Apdl
Mareh 2017 L2016 ams March 2017 March , 2016 , 2015
Cumrent Assets 8,247,517 9,200,441 18,787 429 3,043,711 1,593,553 1,585,023
Current Uabilies 5,294,589 5,284 205 16,786,675 1,452,204 18,020 5000
Net Current Assets 3,952,928 4,005,233 4,010,754 1,561,417 1,575,533 1,590,023
HNan-Current Assets 1,462 1,482 1,462 31,749,522 31,749,522 31,749,522
Nen - Current Libillles - - - - - -
Net Non Current Assets 1,462 1,462 1,462 31,749,522 31,749,522 31,749,522
Net assets 3,954,390 4,008,695 4,012,216 33,110,939 33,325,058 33,338,545
Accumulated Non Controliing Injerest 3,354 4,007 1,963,998 95,169 95,210 95,251

# As per IND AS 110, &n enlity shall atiribuis the proft or loss and each component of aiher comprehensive income to the nons controlling interest even it

results In the noncontrolling interests ha

. Howaver, in aszandance wilh para B7 of Ind AS 101, such requirement of Ind As 110 shalt ba

applied prospectively from tha dsta of transilion 1 lnd AS's. Aczordingly , non controlling interest as at 15t April, 2015 has been taken as NI,

Maa Durgs Expressaays Private | Jaintia Highway Private Limited
LUimited
Summarised statement of profit and 3151 March 2017 | 315t March, 2016 st Mst
loss March,2017 March, 2016
Revenue 3,026 1,224,432 4,434,552 T4.925
Profit for the year (52,305) (5.52%) (14,118) {14,450)
Other Comprehensive income - - - -
Total Comprehensivo income (52,305) (&521) (14,118) {14,430)
Profit allocated to non caontrolling interest (52} {6} {40) {41)
Mz Durga Expressways Private | Jalntla Highway Private Limited
Umited
Summarised Cash flows 3% March,2017 | 315t March, 2016 Ist 31st
March.2017 March 7016
Cash flows from operating activities {75949} 697 246 (64,394) (765,405)
Cash flows from invesing activities - 17,980 4,364 462 -
Cash flows from fnancing actvities - . {3.356,447) -
Net increase X decrease) In cash and cash (75,949) 715,226 543,621 76.405)
equivalents
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Note 23 ib) - tnterests [n ather entities

{ii} Imterests in assoctates

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX WFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE UMITED AND TS SUBSIDIARIES

associzte and nof Group™s share of those arounts. They haveb ded to reflec]

Shree Jagannath Expressways Private Limitad

Summazrsed balance sheet As at 315t At 8t 315t March{ As at 15t April,
March, 2017 , 2018 2015
Cumrent zs5sets " 337 410,673 780,388,094 979,852 932

12,228,483,573 | 11,073,223,289 9.636.089,663
12,565,894,246 (  {1,853,612,293 | 10,615,942,595

J Non curmern assels
/ Tatal Assets

Cumrent Liabilkies - 3J95661,676
Nan Curent Liabllties
Total Liabifities

405,451,850
16,732,106,189 9,969 460,093
11,127,767.845 |  10,374,911,943

526,743,964
8,610,499 355
9,137,243,320

Net Assets 1,438,126,401 1,470,700,450 1,478,699,275

R faion to camying

Shree Jagannath Expressways
Private Lirited
Summarised statement of profit and | 3182 March,2017 | 31st March,2016 :
loas

Opering ret assets 1,478,700, 450 1,478,700,450
Prafit for the year (40,404,138}
Other comprehensive incama (168,460} -

Closing et assets 1,438,127,852 4,478,700, 450

Group Share in % 34.00% 34,00%
Group Share In INR 488,937,583 §02.731,536
Goodwill - .

Canying maourd 488,937,583 502,721,536

Summarised stelement of profit and loss

- Shree Jagannath Expressways
) Private Lirstted

315t March,2017 | 31st March, 2016

Sumrnarised balance sheet

Revenue 1,508,021,767 1.642.051,726
Profit frem eontinuitg cperztions {40,404,138) .
Profit for the year (40,404,133 -
Qiher comprehensive incoms {166,450) -

Total comprehensive incoma {#0,572,598) -

made by the entily when using the equity method.

Quoted fair value Carrying Value
Name of the entity Country of % of Qwnershlp Retatlonzhfa  [Accaunting| As at31st Az at ¥ist Asatis1 As at 318t As at Hat  [As ae 15t Apdl,
Incarporation interest Method | March,2017 | March , 2016 | April, 2015} Mareh,2017 | Mzrch , 2046 2015
Equity .
Shree Jagannalh Expressways Privale Indla 34% Assotizte Method # # # 638,937,910 | 652,732,000 ( 652,732,000
Limiled (Refer note 1 below)
Nele: 1 . .
Goodwill arlting an Acgqulistion Ra. 15,00,00,000 (315t March, 2(16; 15,00,00,000; 15t Aped, 2015:15 00,00.000)
# unfsted entity - no quetsd price avallable .
. —— a1 | tar " .
‘The ables betow provide financtal inft lon of thai are materiaf o lhe group. The Information disclosed reflects the amounts presa in the fi of tha reé



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

{(Amount in Rs.)
24. Contingent Liability - Rs.Nil.
25. Related Party Disclosures as per [nd AS 24

Partles with whom transactions were carried out during the year etc.

Names of Related Partles Relationship
Shree Jagannath Expressways Private Limited Associate
Simplex Infrasiructures Limited Holding Company

Transactions during the year Balance outstanding at the year end
Name and Relationship . For the year | Reimbursement/ As on Non Current Other Current
Refund of Investment Financial
Expenses {net of pravision}) Liabilitfes
Assoclate
Shree Jagannath Expressways Private Limited 2016 - 2017 - 31.03.2017 652,732,000 -
2015 - 2016 - 31.03.2016 652,732,000 -
) 01.04.2015 652,732,000
Holiding Company )
Simplex Infrastructures Limited 2016 - 2017 1,566,642 | 31.03.2017 1,568,858
2015-2016 8,516 | 31.032.2016 - 2,216
01.04.201% - 1,800
Grand Total 2016 - 2017 1,566,642 | 31.03.2017 652,732,000 1,568,858
2015 2016 8,516 | 31.03.2016 652,732,000 2,218
01.04.2015 652,732,000 1,800




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

26

|
(@

{t)
()
()]
(a)
(b)

Computation of Earnings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted)

Basic
(i) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
(it} Number of Equity Shares issued during the year
{iii} Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year
(iv) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year
{v) Face Value of each Equity Share (In Rs.)

Profit / { Loss ) after Tax
Basic Earning per Equity Share [(b)/{(a)(iv)]

Diluted

Dilutive Polential Equity Shares

Diluted Earnings per Equity Share [Same as {I){c) above]

84,590,000 84,590,000

84,580,000 84,590,000
84,580,000 84,590,000

10 10
(15.291,322)  (47,431,355)
(0.18) (0.56)
(0.18) (0.56)

{Amount in Rs.)
2016 - 2017 2015 - 2016
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 27 : Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes

SBNs Other Denomination Total
Notes
Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 2,000 79 2,079
{ +) Permitted receipts - - -
{ - ) Permitted Payments - - -
{ - ) Amount deposited in Banks 2,000 2,000
Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 79 79

SBNs have the same meaning as provided in the Notification of Government of India, the Ministry of Finance Iin the
Department of Economic Affairs number §.0. 3407 (E) dated 8th November, 2016.

The disclosures with respects to 'Permitted Receipts' , 'Permitted Payments', ‘Amount Deposited in Banks' and "‘Closing
Cash in hand as on 30th December, 2016 is understood to be applicable in case of SBNs only.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFMEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 28 (a): Fair value measurement

Financial Instruments by category Amount in Rs

As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 As at 01st April, 2015
FVPL FVOCI Amortised FVPL FVOC! Amortised FVPL Fvoci | Amertised
Cost Cost Cost
Financial assels
Invesiments 2,263,516 - - 6,516,568 - - 6,724,836 - -
Trade receivables - - - - - - - - 1,099,897
Cash and Cash equivalents - - 4,253,188 - - 3,427,895 - - 2,751,640
Loans - - 4,500,000 - - - . -
Other financial assets - - 131,426 - - 118,000 - - 218,000
Total Financial Assets 2,263,516 8,884,614 6,516,568 3,545,895 6,724,836 4,069,637
Financial liabilities
Trade payables - - 5,230,569 - - 5,234,408 - - 9,117,487
Others - - 2,608,431 - - 24,591 - - 58,750
Total Financial Liabilities - - 7,839,000 - 5,258,999 - 9,176,237




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMEN Y~ IVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the FInanclal Statements

Note 28 (b): Fair value hlerarchy

This section explains the judgements and esiimales made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair velue end (b) measured at amortised cost and for which falr values are disclosed In
the financial statements. To provide en Indlcation about the reliability of the inputs used in determining far value, ihe Company has classified its financial Instruments Into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard, An explanation of

each level follows undemeath the t1able.

Amount In Rs

At 31 March 2017

At 31 March 2016

ALD1 April 2015

Financlal assets and llabllities measured at falr valua

- rocurring falr value monsurements’ Lovel | Level it Level I Total Lavel | Level I Leve! (1 Total Level | Level Il Level I Total
Financiaf assets

Investments In Mutual Funds 2,263,516 - - 2,263,518 6,516,568 - - 6,516,558 6,724,836 - - 6,724,836
Total Financlal Assets 2,263,516 - - 2,263,516 6,516,568 . - 6,516,568 6,724,836 . 6,724,836

Financlal Habifitles

Total Financlal Liabliitles

Level I: Level 1 hierarchy Inciudes financlal Insiruments measured using quoted prices. This includaes {isted equity instruments, Mutual funds that have quoted price. The falr value of ali equity Instruments which are traded in the stock axchanges Is

valued using ihe closing price as at the reporting peried. Tha Mutual fund are valuad using the closing NAV,

Lovel [I: The telr value of financlal instruments that are not traded In an active market {for example, over-the-counter derivatives) Is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market dats and rely as litile as
possibla on entity-speclfic eslimates. If a)l significan! Inpuls requited o fuke value &n instrument are observable, the Instrumen is included in level 2,

Leve! flI: If one or more of the significant inputs Is not based on ohservable market data, the instrument (s included In level 3.

¥

“a

a



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIIQEFLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED ANIST'i'S SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 28 (¢ ): Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

-

Amount in Rs

At 31 March 2017

At 31 March 2016

At 01 April 2015

Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised Carrying ; Carrying Carrying .

cost for which fair value are disclosed amount Fair value amount . Fairvalue amount Fair value
Financial assets

Trade receivables - - - - 1,099,897 1,088 997
Cash and Cash equivalents 4,253,188 4,253,188 3,427,895 3,427 895 2,751,640 2,751,640
Loans 4,500,000 4,500,000 - - - -
Other financial assets 131,426 131,426 118,000 118,000 218,000 218,000
Total Financial Assets 8,884,614 8,884,614 3,545,895 3,545,895 4,069,637 4,069,637
Financial liabilities

Trade payables 5,230,569 5,230,569 5,234,408 5,234,408 9,117,487 9,117,487
Others 2,608,431 2,508 431 24,591 24,591 58,750 58,750
Total Financial Liabilities 7,839,000 7,839,000 5,258,999 5,258,999 9,176,237 9,176,237
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Financial Statements

Amount in Rs

28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT
a) Creditrisk
Credit risk refers fo risk that a counterparty wiil default on its contractual obligation resulting in financial loss to the Group . Credit risk arises primarily from
financial assets such as Trade Receivables , Bank Balances and Other Financial Assets.
At each reporting date , the Group measures loss allowance for certain class of financisf assets based on historical trend |, industry practices and the
business environment in which the Groug operates.
Credit risk arising from Bank Balances and Other Financial Assets Is limited because the counterparties are banks and recognised companies with high
credit worthiness.
b) Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will face in meeting its obligations asscciated with financial liabilittes and are setileg by detivering cash and other
financial assefs. The Group manages ifs liquidity risk by ensuring that the cash and banks baiances and other sourcss are adequate to meet its working
capital requirements.
The table below provides details regarding the conrractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of 31 March 2017
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities Less Than 1 year 1-2 year 2.4 years 4years & Total
above
MNon-derivatives
™ Trade payables 5,230,560 5,230,569
| Others 2,608,431 2,508,431
Total non-derivative liabilities 7,839,000 - - - 7,839,000
The table below provides details regarding the contactual maturities of significant financial liabilities as of 31 March 2018
Contractual maturities of financial liahilities Less Than 1 year 1-2 year 2.4 years 4 years & Total
ahove
Non-derjvatives
Trade payahbles 5,234,408 5.234 408
Others 24,591 24591
Total non-derivative liahilities 5,258,939 - - - 5,258,999
The table below provides detalls regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilifies as of 01 April 2015
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities l.ess Than { year 1-2 year 2-4 years 4 years & Total
ahove
Non-derivatives
Trade payables 9,117,487 9,717,487
Others 38,750 58,750
Total non-derivative liahilities 5.176,237 - - - 9,176,237

c) Marketrisk

lﬁarket risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
-tomprises three types of risk : Interest rate risk , curency risk and other price risk,

iy Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash flows of an axposure will fluctuate due to

not exposed %o foreign cumrency risk as ail of its transactions are in Indian Rupee.

i) Interest rate risk

changes in foeign exchange rates. The Group is

Interest rate risk arises when the fair value or future cash flows cf a financial instrument wil} fiuctuate because of changes in market interest rates, As the

Group has no variable interest-bearing assets or liabilities, the Group's income, ex

rates.

ili) Other price risk

penses and cash flows are independent of changes in market interest

The Group's exposure 1o securities price risk arises from investments [ mutuat funds held by the Group and classified in the batance sheet as FVPL

The sensifivity of profit or loss to changes in Net Asset Value {NAVs) as at year end for investments in mutual funds.

Particulars F.Y 2016 17 F.Y 2015 A6
5% increase in NAV would increase the profit before tax by 113,176 325,828
5% decrease in NAV would decrease the proiit before tax by (113,178) (325,828)




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 30 : First-time adoption of Ind AS

Transition to ind AS

These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with ind AS. The accounting policies set out in note
1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, the comparative information
presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance
sheet at 1 April 2015 (the Company's date of fransition). In preparing its opening ind AS balance sheet, the Company has
adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified
under Companies (Accounting Standards] Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (pravious GAAP
or Indian GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial
position, financial performance and cash fiows is set out in the notes 30 {a) & (b).

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from
_Yevious GAAP to Ind AS.

A.1 Ind AS optional exemptions

A.1.1. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying ameunt of its investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates as recognised in the separate financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS,
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its investments in subsidiaries and associates as recognised in
the separate financial statements at their previous GAAP carrying value,

A.1.2. Deemed Cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and
equipment as recognised in the financial statements as af the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition afier making necessary adjustments for de-
commissioning liabilities, if any. This exemption is alsc availabie for intangible assets covered by ind AS 38 Intangible
Assets.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SIMPLEX INFRA DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
* Notes to the Financial Statements :

Note 30: First-time adoption of Ind AS

(a): Reconciliation of Total equity ( Shareholder’s fund ) Amount in Rs

31-Mar-18 01-Apr-15
Total equity (shareholder’s funds) as per previous GAAP 1,293,235 092 1,272,068,839
Add [ (Less): Adjustment on account of Ind AS
Adjustment for government grant received by an associate 2ccounted under )
capital reserve as per IGAAP : (547,905,132)  (479,306,623)
Total Adjustments (547,5905,132) {479,306,623)
Total equity {(shargholder's funds) as per Ind AS 745,330,360 792,762,216
(b} : Reconciliation of Income Statement
31-Mar-16
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP (47.431,404)
Add / (Less): Adjustment on account of Ind AS
Total Adjustments -
Profit after tax as per ind AS (47,431,404)
ther comprehensive income, net of income tax
-otal Comprehensive Income for the period , (47,431,404)
{C): Impact of ind AS adoption on the statements of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2016
Previous . jjustments Ind AS
GAAP !
Net cash flow from operating activities 58275 - 58,275
Net cash flow from investing activities 617,980 - 617,980
Net cash flow from financing activities - - -
Netincrease/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 676,255 - 676,255
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 215 2,751,640 2,751,640
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2016 3,427,895 - 3,427,895

Note 31: Grant

The Group in its Consolidated Financial Statements hitherto recognised the proportionate share of grant received from the grantor under
service concession agreement which is in the nature of funding towards project viability gap in the form of equity support from the grantor,

jts associate company as Capital Reserve up to 31 March, 2016 under previous GAAP in accordance with AS —12 i.e. Accounting for
Government Grants. On adoption of Ind AS, the said funding support received has been adjusted with the carrying amount of "Intangible
Assets under Development” based on interpretation of guidance set out in Ind AS — 11 with corresponding reversal of Capital Reserve
balances under equity as on 1% April, 2015 and 31°'March, 2016.

Note 32 Previous year’s figures have been rearranged / regrouped where necessary.

For H.S.Bhattacharjee & Co.
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